



ELIZABETH PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Every child, Achieving Excellence

Olga Hugelmeyer
Superintendent of Schools

Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board
Secretary

November 15, 2021

Ms. Maria E. Lorenz
opra+request-26586-4da138c9@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Ms. Lorenz:

I am in receipt of your request for records pursuant to the State's Open Public Records Act.

1. In response to your request "Total Number of Security Guards employed by the Elizabeth Board of Education" the number of security guards employed is 153
2. Your request "Full name and work location of each security guards at each school and administrative office" is denied as security information which if disclosed would create a risk to the safety of persons or property are specifically exempt under the Open Public Records Act (N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1).

Sincerely,

Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Office of the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary